City of Riverside Boards and Commissions Attendance Report

January 1, 2017, through December 31, 2017

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board/commission; or (b) a board/commission member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one-third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year.

Effective 7-26-2016

BUDGET ENGAGEMENT COMMISSION

MEMBER	WARD	TOTAL # OF MEETINGS HELD	ABSENCES	COMMENTS	TERM BEGAN	TERM EXPIRES
Michael H. Fine	Citywide - 4	11	0		11/7/17	3/1/21
Gabriela Plascencia	Citywide - 5	11	1L, 1LE		2/14/17	3/1/19
Rose M. Mayes	Citywide - 1	11	1 LE		2/14/17	3/1/21
Gary T. Montgomery	Citywide - 1	11	1 L		2/14/17	3/1/20
James Persinger	R - 1	11	2 - U		2/14/17	3/1/20
Ronaldo Fierro	B - 1	11	1 LE		2/14/17	3/1/20
Jose R. Arballo	R - 2	11	0		2/14/17	3/1/21
Carolyn Badger	B - 2	11	2 - U, 1LE		2/14/17	3/1/21
Michael Scarano	R - 3	11	0		2/14/17	3/1/19
Joe Tavaglione	B - 3	11	1 - E, 3 - U		2/14/17	3/1/21
John P. Lyell	R - 4	11	1 - L		2/14/17	3/1/20

City of Riverside Boards and Commissions

Attendance Report

MEMBER	WARD	TOTAL # OF MEETINGS HELD	ABSENCES	COMMENTS	TERM BEGAN	TERM EXPIRES
Collette B. Lee	B - 4	11	2 - E,1 - U		2/14/17	3/1/19
Gustavo Segura	R - 5	11	1 - U, 1 - E, 1 - L		2/14/17	3/1/19
Carlos Delgado	B - 5	11	1 - U		2/14/17	3/1/21
Nancy E. Hart	R - 6	11	1 - L		2/14/17	3/1/19
Robin D. Mackenroth	B - 6	11	1 - L,1 - U	Pending Approval	2/14/17	3/1/19
Christopher L. Mathis	R - 7	11	1 - U	Pending Approval	2/14/17	3/1/20
Robert L. Mendez	B - 1	11	0		2/14/17	3/1/20

EXCUSED - E UNEXCUSED - U LATE - L, OR LEFT EARLY - LE

City of Riverside Board and Commission Member Attendance Report - January 1 through December 31, 2018

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board/commission; or (b) a board/commission member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year. Effective 7-26-2016

Budget Engagement Commission

Member	Ward	Number of meetings	TOTAL ABSENCES
Michael H. Fine	R - Citywide - Ward 4	8	2-E
Gabriela Plascencia	R - Citywide - Ward 5	8	2-E
Rose M. Mayes	B - Citywide - Ward 1	8	1-E, 1-A
Robert S. Beatty	B - Citywide	1	0
David A. St. Pierre	R - Ward 1	8	0
Ronaldo Fierro	B - Ward 1 - Ward 3	8	1-E
Jose R. Arballo	R - Ward 2	8	1-E
Larry M. Burns	B - Ward 2	1	0
Michael Scarano	R - Ward 3	8	3-E
Joe Tavaglione	B - Ward 3 - Ward 3	8	4-E, 1-A
John P. Lyell	R - Ward 4	8	1-E, 1-A
Collette B. Lee	B - Ward 4 - Ward 4	8	3-E, 1-A
Gustavo Segura	R - Ward 5	8	4-E, 1-A
Carlos Delgado	B - Ward 5 - Ward 5	8	0
Nancy E. Hart	R - Ward 6	8	1-A
Robin D. Mackenroth	B - Ward 6 - Ward 4	8	2-E
Christopher L. Mathis	R - Ward 7	8	0
Robert L. Mendez	B - Ward 1 - Ward 7	8	0

A = Absent

E = Excused

City of Riverside Board and Commission Member Attendance Report - January 1 through December 31, 2019

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board/commission; or (b) a board/commission member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year.

Effective 7-26-2016

Budget Engagement Commission

Member	Seat	2/28	3/27	4/17	5/20	6/13	7/11	8/15	9/12	10/10	11/14	12/12	TOTALS
David A. St. Pierre	R - Ward 1	Р	Е	CQ	Е	Р	Р	Е	Р	А	С	CQ	3-E, 1-A
Rose M. Mayes	B - Citywide - Ward 1	Е	Р	CQ	Р	Р	Е	Р	Е	Р	С	CQ	3-E
Larry M. Burns	B - Ward 2	Р	Р	CQ	Р	Е	Р	Е	Р	Р	С	CQ	2-E
Ronaldo Fierro	B - Ward 1 - Ward 3	Р	Е	CQ	Р	Р	Е	Е	Р	Р	С	CQ	3-E
Robert L. Mendez	B - Ward 1 - Ward 7	Р	Р	CQ	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	CQ	0
Christopher L. Mathis	R - Ward 7	Е	Р	CQ	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	CQ	1-E
Andrew C. Walcker	B - Ward 5	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Е	Р	Р	Р	С	CQ	1-E
John P. Lyell	R - Ward 4	Р	Р	CQ	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	CQ	0
Michael H. Fine	R - Citywide - Ward 4	Р	Р	CQ	Р	Е	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	CQ	1-E
Gustavo Segura	R - Ward 5	Р	Р	CQ	Р	Р	Е	Р	Р	Р	С	CQ	1-E
Nancy E. Hart	R - Ward 6	Р	Р	CQ	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	CQ	0
Gabriela Plascencia	R - Citywide - Ward 5	Р	Е	CQ	Р	Е	Е	Р	Р	Р	С	CQ	3-E
Michael Scarano	R - Ward 3	Е	Р	CQ	Р	Е	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	CQ	2-E
Reginald L. Kyles	B - Ward 4	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	CQ	0
VACANT	R - Ward 2	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A								
VACANT	B - Ward 3	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A								
VACANT	B - Ward 6	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A								

P = Present CQ- Cancelled due to lack of quorum
A = Absent C- Cancelled due to other reasons

F = Fxcused D- Dark

City of Riverside Board and Commission Member Attendance Report - January 1 through September 30, 2020

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board/commission member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year. Effective 7-26-2016

Budget Engagement Commission

Member	Seat	1/16	2/13	3/12	3/19	4/2	4/9	4/16	5/14	6/11	7/16	8/13	9/10	TOTALS
Robert L. Mendez	B - Ward 1	Р	Р	Р	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	Р	Р	Р	0
Norm H. Pelzer	B - Citywide	Р	Р	Р	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	Р	Р	Р	0
Shakisha L. Mounsey	B - Ward 1	N/A	N/A	Р	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	Р	Р	Р	0
Larry M. Burns	B - Ward 2	Р	Р	Р	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	Р	Р	Р	0
Megan G. Demshki	B - Ward 3	N/A	N/A	Р	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	Р	Р	Р	0
Reginald L. Kyles	B - Ward 4	Р	Р	Р	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	Р	Р	Р	0
Cassandra Gonzalez-Kester	B - Ward 5	N/A	N/A	Р	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	Р	Р	Р	0
Jose R. Arballo	R - Citywide	Р	Р	Р	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	Р	Р	Р	0
Michael H. Fine	R - Citywide	Р	Е	Р	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	Р	Р	Р	1-E
David A. St. Pierre	R - Ward 1	Р	Р	Р	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	Р	Е	Р	1-E
Michael Scarano	R - Ward 3	Р	Р	А	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	Р	Р	Р	1-A
John P. Lyell	R - Ward 4	Р	Р	Р	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	Р	Р	Р	0
Gustavo Segura	R - Ward 5	Р	Р	А	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	Р	Р	Р	1-A
Nancy E. Hart	R - Ward 6	Р	Р	Р	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	CCOV	Р	Р	Р	0
Gabriel S. Garcia	R - Ward 7	N/A	Р	Р	Р	0								
VACANT	R - Ward 2	N/A												
VACANT	B - Ward 6	N/A												
VACANT	B - Ward 7	N/A												

P=Present C=Cancelled

A=Absent CQ=Cancelled due to lack of quorum, CQ-A=Member Available, CQ-UA=Member Unavailable

E=Excused CCOV= Cancelled due to COVID19

D=Dark

City of Riverside Board and Commission Member Attendance Report - January 1 through March 31, 2021

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year. Effective 7-26-2016

Budget Engagement Commission

Member	Seat	Jan 14, 2021	Feb 11, 2021	Mar 11, 2021	Mar 31, 2021	TOTALS
Shakisha L. Mounsey	B-1	Р	Р	Е	Р	1-E
David A. St. Pierre - Resigned	R-1	Е	Р	Е	N/A	2-E
Larry M. Burns	B-2	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
VACANT	R-2	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Megan G. Demshki	B-3	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
Michael Scarano	R-3	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
Reginald L. Kyles	B-4	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
John P. Lyell	R-4	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
Cassandra Gonzalez-Kester	B-5	Р	Р	Р	А	1-A
Gustavo Segura - Resigned	R-5	Р	Р	Е	N/A	1-E
VACANT	B-6	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Nancy E. Hart	R-6	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
VACANT	B-7	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Gabriel S. Garcia	R-7	Е	Р	Р	Р	1-E
Robert L. Mendez	B-Citywide	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
Norm H. Pelzer	B-Citywide	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
Jose R. Arballo	R-Citywide	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
Michael H. Fine	R-Citywide	Р	Р	Р	Р	0

P=Present C=Cancelled

A=Absent CQ=Cancelled due to lack of quorum, CQ-A=Member Available, CQ-UA=Member Unavailable

City of Riverside Board and Commission Member Attendance Report - April 1 through June 30, 2021

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year.

Effective 7-26-2016

Budget Engagement Commission

Member	Seat	Apr 08, 2021	Apr 15, 2021	May 13, 2021	Jun 10, 2021	TOTALS
Shakisha L. Mounsey	B-1	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
VACANT	R-1	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Larry M. Burns	B-2	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
VACANT	R-2	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Megan G. Demshki	B-3	Е	Р	Р	Р	1-E
Michael Scarano	R-3	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
Reginald L. Kyles	B-4	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
John P. Lyell	R-4	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
Cassandra Gonzalez-Kester	B-5	Р	Р	Р	А	1-A
John White	R-5	N/A	N/A	Р	Р	0
VACANT	B-6	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Nancy E. Hart	R-6	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
Angel Sanchez Jr.	B-7	N/A	N/A	Р	Р	0
Gabriel S. Garcia	R-7	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
Robert L. Mendez	B-Citywide	Р	Е	Р	Р	1-E
Norm H. Pelzer	B-Citywide	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
Jose R. Arballo	R-Citywide	Р	Е	Р	Р	1-E
Michael H. Fine	R-Citywide	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
	0 0 11 1		·			

P=Present C=Cancelled

A=Absent CQ=Cancelled due to lack of quorum, CQ-A=Member Available, CQ-UA=Member Unavailable

City of Riverside Board and Commission Member Attendance Report - July 1 through September 30, 2021

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board/commission; or (b) a board/commission member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year. Effective 7-26-2016

Budget Engagement Commission

Member	Seat	Jul 08, 2021	Aug 12, 2021	Sep 09, 2021	TOTALS
Shakisha L. Mounsey	B-1	С	Р	Р	0
VACANT	R-1	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Larry M. Burns	B-2	С	Р	Р	0
VACANT	R-2	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Megan G. Demshki	B-3	С	Е	Р	1-E
Michael Scarano	R-3	С	Р	Р	0
VACANT	B-4	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
John P. Lyell	R-4	С	Р	Р	0
Cassandra Gonzalez-Kester	B-5	С	Е	Р	1-E
John White	R-5	С	Р	Р	0
VACANT	B-6	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Nancy E. Hart	R-6	С	Р	Р	0
Angel Sanchez Jr.	B-7	С	Р	Р	0
Gabriel S. Garcia	R-7	С	Е	Α	1-E; 1-A
Robert L. Mendez	B-Citywide	С	Р	Р	0
Norm H. Pelzer	B-Citywide	С	Р	Р	0
Jose R. Arballo	R-Citywide	С	Р	Р	0
Michael H. Fine	R-Citywide	С	Р	Р	0

P=Present C=Cancelled

A=Absent CQ=Cancelled due to lack of quorum, CQ-A=Member Available, CQ-UA=Member Unavailable

City of Riverside Board and Commission Member Attendance Report - October 1 through December 31, 2021

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board/commission; or (b) a board/commission member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year. Effective 7-26-2016

Budget Engagement Commission

Member	Seat	Oct 14, 2021	Nov 18, 2021	Dec 9, 2021	TOTALS
Shakisha L. Mounsey	B-1	Р	Е	Р	1-E
VACANT	R-1	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Larry M. Burns	B-2	Р	Р	Р	0
VACANT	R-2	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Megan G. Demshki	B-3	Р	Р	Р	0
Michael Scarano	R-3	Р	Р	Р	0
VACANT	B-4	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
John P. Lyell	R-4	Е	Р	Р	1-E
Cassandra Gonzalez-Kester	B-5	Е	Р	Е	2-E
John White	R-5	Р	Р	Р	0
VACANT	B-6	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Nancy E. Hart	R-6	Р	Р	Р	0
Angel Sanchez Jr.	B-7	Е	Р	Р	1-E
Gabriel S. Garcia	R-7	Р	Р	Р	0
Robert L. Mendez	B-Citywide	Р	Р	Р	0
Norm H. Pelzer	B-Citywide	Р	Р	Р	0
Jose R. Arballo	R-Citywide	Р	Р	Р	0
Michael H. Fine	R-Citywide	Е	Е	Р	2-E

P=Present C=Cancelled

A=Absent CQ=Cancelled due to lack of quorum, CQ-A=Member Available, CQ-UA=Member Unavailable

City of Riverside Board and Commission Member Attendance Report - January 1 through December 31, 2022

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board/commission; or (b) a board/commission member is absent unexcused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year. Effective 7-26-2016

Budget Engagement Commission

0																	
Member	Seat	1/13	2/10	3/10	3/31	4/7	4/14	4/28	5/12	6/9	7/14	8/11	9/8	10/13	11/10	12/8	TOTALS
Sorrelle Ellis Williams	B-1	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	CQ-A	Р	CQ-UA	Р	С	Р	Р	С	Р	1-UA
Melinda A. Weinrich	R-1	N/A	N/A	Р	Р	Р	Р	CQ-A	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	Р	0
Larry M. Burns	B-2	Р	CQ-A	Р	Р	Р	Р	CQ-A	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	Р	0
Gayat "Gaby" Adame	R-2	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	Р	Р	С	Р	0
VACANT	B-3	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Michael Scarano - resigned	R-3	Р	CQ-A	Р	Р	Р	Р	CQ-UA	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	Р	1-UA
VACANT	B-4	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
John P. Lyell - resigned	R-4	Р	CQ-A	Р	Р	Р	Р	CQ-A	Р	Р	Е	С	Р	Р	С	Α	1-E; 1-A
Yundra L. Thomas	B-5	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	Р	Р	С	Р	0
Cassandra Kester - resigned	R-5	Р	CQ-UA	Р	Е	Р	Е	N/A	Р	CQ-UA	Р	С	Е	Е	С	Α	4-E; 1-A; 2-UA
Pete Benavidez	B-6	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	Р	Р	С	Р	0
Nancy E. Hart	R-6	Р	CQ-UA	Р	Р	Р	Р	CQ-A	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	Р	1-UA
VACANT	B-7	Е	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Gabriel S. Garcia	R-7	Р	CQ-UA	Р	Е	Р	Р	CQ-A	Р	Р	Р	С	Е	Е	С	Α	3-E; 1-A; 1-UA
Angel Sanchez Jr resigned	B-Citywide	Р	CQ-A	Р	Р	Р	Р	CQ-UA	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	Α	1-UA; 1-A
Norm H. Pelzer - resigned	B-Citywide	Р	CQ-A	Р	Р	Р	Р	CQ-A	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Е	С	Р	1-E
Ana S. Miramontes	R-Citywide	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	Р	Р	С	Р	0
Michael H. Fine	R-Citywide	Р	CQ-A	Р	Е	Р	Р	CQ-A	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	Р	1-E

P=Present C=Cancelled

A=Absent CQ=Cancelled due to lack of quorum, CQ-A=Member Available, CQ-UA=Member Unavailable

E=Excused CCOV=Cancelled due to COVID19

D=Dark

City of Riverside Board and Commission Member Attendance Report - January 1 through March 31, 2023

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year.

Effective 7-26-2016

Budget Engagement Commission

Member	Seat	Jan 12, 2023	Feb 9, 2023	March 9, 2023	TOTALS
Sorrelle Ellis Williams	B-1	Р	CQ-A	CQ-A	0
Melinda A. Weinrich	R-1	Р	CQ-A	CQ-A	0
Larry M. Burns	B-2	Р	CQ-A	CQ-A	0
Gayat "Gaby" Adame	R-2	Р	CQ-A	CQ-A	0
VACANT	B-3	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
VACANT	R-3	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
VACANT	B-4	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Gregory B. Hutchins	R-4	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Yundra L. Thomas	B-5	Р	CQ-A	CQ-A	0
Brian C. Smith	R-5	N/A	CQ-A	CQ-A	0
Pete Benadivez	B-6	Р	CQ-A	CQ-UA	1-UA
VACANT	R-6	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
VACANT	B-7	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
VACANT	R-7	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
VACANT	B-Citywide	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Ezekiel Swayzer	B-Citywide	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Rich D. Vandenberg	R-Citywide	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Michael H. Fine	R-Citywide	Р	CQ-A	CQ-A	0

P=Present C=Cancelled

A=Absent CQ=Cancelled due to lack of quorum, CQ-A=Member Available, CQ-UA=Member Unavailable

F=Fxcused CCOV=Cancelled due to COVID19

D=Dark

City of Riverside Board and Commission Member Attendance Report - April 1 through June 30, 2023

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year.

Effective 7-26-2016

Budget Engagement Commission

Member	Seat	Apr 13, 2023	May 11, 2023	Jun 8, 2023	TOTALS
Sorrelle Ellis Williams	B-1	CQ-A	CQ-UA	Р	1-UA
Melinda A. Weinrich	R-1	CQ-A	CQ-A	Р	0
Larry M. Burns	B-2	CQ-A	CQ-A	Р	0
Gayat "Gaby" Adame	R-2	CQ-A	CQ-UA	Р	1-UA
VACANT	B-3	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Desiree N. Wroten	R-3	CQ-A	CQ-A	Р	0
VACANT	B-4	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Gregory B. Hutchins	R-4	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Yundra L. Thomas	B-5	CQ-A	CQ-UA	Р	1-UA
Brian C. Smith	R-5	CQ-UA	CQ-UA	А	2-UA
Pete Benadivez	B-6	CQ-A	CQ-A	Р	0
Brenda Valiente	R-6	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
VACANT	B-7	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
VACANT	R-7	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Scott Langner	B-Citywide	N/A	N/A	Р	0
Ezekiel Swayzer	B-Citywide	N/A	CQ-A	Р	0
Rich D. Vandenberg	R-Citywide	N/A	Р	Р	0
Justin Scott-Coe	R-Citywide	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

P=Present C=Cancelled

A=Absent CQ=Cancelled due to lack of quorum, CQ-A=Member Available, CQ-UA=Member Unavailable

E=Excused D=Dark